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17 November. 2000 Reg NO \V0021-04 

re: Objection to tlie Ixoposcd decision of the ,4gCllcy 011 a waste licence review of 
Donegal County Council in respect of a facility a t  Ballynacamck Landfill Site, 
Ballynacai~ick, Ballintra, County Donegal. 

Dear Mr McCari-on 

1 am to acknowledge, i n  accordance with At-ticle 23( 1) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations: the receipt on 13 Na\;ernber 2009. of an objection by you, 
tlie licensee, in accoi-dance with Section 42(3) o f  the Waste Management Acts, 1996 
to 2008, to the proposed decision of the Agency i n  respect of the above referenced 
waste licence review. 

I ani to state that the objection is under considcration by tlie Agency, i n  accordance 
with the 1-elevant provisions of the legislation. 

Yours si ncet-el);. 

Ann Kelioe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


